

Lennie Mueller

From: David Drake <DDrake@PuyallupWA.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, November 2, 2022 6:47 AM
To: Jef Marquez; Ray Cockerham
Cc: Rachel Bennett; Trent Lynn
Subject: RE: 402 15th Ave. SE

I'm seeing this building was built in 1995 which would pre date the U.L. requirement.

From: Jef Marquez <jmarquez@smithfire.com>
Sent: Tuesday, November 1, 2022 12:52 PM
To: David Drake <DDrake@PuyallupWA.gov>; Ray Cockerham <RayC@PuyallupWA.gov>
Cc: Rachel Bennett <rbennett@smithfire.com>; Trent Lynn <tlynn@smithfire.com>
Subject: 402 15th Ave. SE

CAUTION: This is an External Email. Do not click links or open attachments unless you are expecting them.

David,

We have a project at the address indicated above that will require the replacement of the existing Silent Knight model 5820 XL with the manufacturer's replacement model 6820. After extensive research we have been unable to locate the UL certificate holder or even prove that a UL certificate has been used for this property in the past, the last permitted work we can find was performed in 2013.

Does this address predate the UL Requirements for the City of Puyallup and would any grandfather clauses apply in this case?

Thank you,

Jef Marquez | Fire Alarm Manager SET
Smith Fire Systems
1106 54th Ave East | Tacoma, WA. 98424
T 253 248 2007 | F 253 926 2350 | C 253 470-2006
Email: jmarquez@smithfire.com
Web: <http://www.smithfire.com/>